DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND

15 April 2021
MEMORANDUM FOR FACILITY MANAGERS
FROM: 482 CES/CC
SUBJECT: New Solid Waste and Recycling Procedures
References: (a) Contract No. FA664821C0002, 1 Apr 2021

1. To account for new procedures established by Reference (a), regarding the collection of base
refuse, the following shall now apply:

a. Normal refuse (NO CHANGE). (see attachment 1. Base Dumpster Locations)

b. Recycling shall be disposed of in yellow top recycling dumpsters located at various
facilities around the base (see attachment 1: Base Dumpster Locations)

c. Metals, wood, and bulky waste, shall be brought to the Base Recycling Center by the
disposing unit during new hours of operation.

d. New Recycling Center hours of operation shall be Tuesdays from 0800-1000 hours,
Thursdays from 1400-1600 hours and the Saturdays of each UTA from 0800-1000
hours. Gates will only be opened during these times.

e. Metals, wood and bulky waste brought to the Recycling Center shall be loaded into the
appropriate roll-off dumpster by the disposing unit personnel.

f. Government furnished equipment shall be turned into DLA through BOS contractor.
Contact 482 LRS/LGRD at ext. 6592.

g. No other refuse services are provided on base.
2. These instructions supersede all previous, same subject, and are effective 1 April, 2021.

3. Any questions may be referred to Mr. Timothy Driscoll, Qualified Recycling Program
Manager, who you may contact at ext. 7451.
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FRANCISCO J. BADIANO, Lt Col, USAF
Commander, 482d Civil Engineer Squadron

Attachment:
Base Dumpster Locations
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